From: L

Sent: Thu, 31 Mar 2016 13:53:17 +1300
To: |

Subject: RE: UPDATE: Tangaroa ETA

Hi I

We have moved to Il as we have a couple of functions organised for tonight and tomorrow

night. We plan to move back to Illll on IIIIIIIIINININENNEE

We have stood down the enhanced security as the client is off the vessel and have gone back to mmm

Give me a call if you have any questions

Cheers, IR

From: I @ police.govt.nz]
Sent: Thursday, 31 March 2016 1:45 p.m.

To: I
Subject: Re: UPDATE: Tangaroa ETA

Hi I

I see Tangaroa is moving from Il to | today. We will be at the wharf regularly
this weekend as there is a I there all day [

Do you know how long she will be alongside and whether you will have the same security
detail as you had at [lll?

On 24/03/2016, at 12:50 PM, [ -/ ro'c:

Hello again,

Due to poor weather | arrival is now_ (earliest). We
plan to take the | M the ship on I morning and take them to NIWA I

Il \\e have no information suggesting any protest action.
Thompson & Clark — Gavin Clark will attend, arrives about Il on I
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To ensure compliance with legal requirements and to maintain cyber security standards, NIWA's IT
systems are subject to ongoing monitoring, activity logging and auditing. This monitoring and auditing
service may be provided by third parties. Such third parties can access information transmitted to,
processed by and stored on NIWA's IT systems.

From: I
Sent: Tuesday, 22 March 2016 1:21 p.m.
To: I

olice.govt.nz>;

Ce: I

Subject: Tangaroa ETA

Hi there,

We have a tentative ETA [
(weather permitting). |IIIEEEE rilots have confirmed berth at I

We will continue to monitor daily security sitreps from Thompson & Clark but
we no news of any potential issues at this stage. I'm in I at the

I'm back in I tomorrow and will touch base with you all again with any
updates and to discuss specific arrangements.

Regards, IR

WARNING

The information contained in this email message is intended for the addressee
only and may contain privileged information. It may also be subject to the
provisions of section 50 of the Policing Act 2008, which creates an offence to
have unlawful possession of Police property. If you are not the intended
recipient of this message or have received this message in error, you must not
peruse, use, distribute or copy this message or any of its contents.
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Also note, the views expressed in this message may not necessarily reflect
those of the New Zealand Police. If you have received this message in error,
please email or telephone the sender immediately
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